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WATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

MAY 5 2011 

Mr. Joseph Brozonis 
Sr. Environmental Chemist 
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station 
1848 Lay Road · 
Delta, PA 17314 

Re: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station 
NPDES Permit PA 0009733, · 
Entrainment Characterization Study Work Plan 

Dear Mr. Brozonis, 
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NON-EXELON 

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the "Work Plan for an 
Entrainment Characterization Study" for the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station dated 
Februa~y 25, 2011. · 

The work plan is consistent with the NPDES permit requirements relating to the entrainment 
characterization study in Part C. Therefore, DEP has no additional comments and the work 
plan is approved. As stated in the work plan, the sampling is scheduled to commence during 

the week of March 4, 2012. 

Please contact Heidi Biggs at hbiggs@state.pa.us or 717-772-5656 if you have any questions 
or comments. 

Sincerely, 

Lee A. McDonnell, P .E. 
Program Manager . 
Water Management Program· 

cc: Scott Sklenar - Exelon Nuclear 
Paul Harmon - Normandeau Associates, Inc. 

Southcentral Regional Office I 909 Elmerton Avenue I Harrisburg, PA 17110-8200 
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